
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
11/7 /2019 11:39:56 AM 
IBECproject [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Brian Boxer 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrel I 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Jeff Caton 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc78961cb7bd4e8aa046aaa4 7968de82-Jeff Caton]; Heidi Rous 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a6e9fe97c5 7146aea28279768e63 7045-H eidi Rous]; Anitra Rice 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4dle98f72ad44b3921aa7a6662cddc5-Anitra Rice]; Kristine Olsen 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cd83c5724d324778bfelee21221af6b8-Kristine 01]; Alta Cunningham 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Oe37750celff4abbaf2d9decdcd0aaee-Alta Cunnin]; Tim Witwer 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=97ee0465e49843728eef92dcd91dbad8-Tim Witwer]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & 
Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) 
[n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) [j.gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; 'Tay Via -
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com)' [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Loren Montgomery 
(loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright 

(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Trevor Clark [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae0aa98156c5466d9dc5f35bdflb59e5-Trevor Clar] 

IBEC Meeting 
ESA, 2600 Capitol Ave Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95811 (Delta Conference Room); WebEx option below 

11/13/2019 10:00:00 AM 
11/13/2019 5:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

IBECproject; Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Jeff Caton; Heidi Rous; Anitra Rice; Kristine Olsen; Alta Cunningham; Tim 
Witwer; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); John Gard 
(j.gard@fehrandpeers.com); Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com); Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com); Gerard Mccallum 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass 
LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Robert Hod ii (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass 
LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); 
Lisa Trifiletti; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Trevor Clark 

When you RSVP, please add a comment that indicates whether you will be attending in person or via phone. This detail 
helps with logistics planning. Meeting will be held in the Delta Conference Room on the 3rd Floor. 

If you cannot attend in person, please feel free to join via phone/video with information below. 



Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Meeting number (access code): ••••• 

Join by phone 
Tap to call !n fron1 a mobiie device 

restrictions 

Join from a video conferencing system or application 

Dial···· 
You can also dial and enter your meeting number. 
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 
the meeting. 

Need help? Go to 


